LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 14, 2009
TO: Honorable Judith Zaffirini, Chair, Senate Committee on Higher Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB2262 by Zaffirini (Relating to the administration of mathematics, science, and technol ogy
teacher preparation academies at institutions of higher education.), As I ntroduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill transfers the statutory code provisions relating to the mathematics, science, and technology
teacher preparation academies from Section 21.462 (Public Education) of the Education Code to
Chapter 61(Higher Education Coordinating Board) of the Education Code. The Higher Education
Coordinating Board currently administers the mathematics, science, and technology teacher
preparation academies so there would be no fiscal impact.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
L BB Staff: JOB, KK, RT, GO

lof 1



